Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Toni M. Harris [tharris @ mstLAW.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 1:33 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Ce: omundsdry@hollandhart.com; Swazo, Sonny, EMNRD; Gerholt, Gabrielle, EMNRD; Bada,
Cheryl, EMNRD; Tom Bunting; Rick L. Alvidrez; Karen S. Williams

Subject: Application of Duke Energy Field Services, LP for an Acid Gas Injection Well, Lea County,
NM, Case No. 13589

Attachments: Certificate of Service - Discovery to DCP.pdf

Ms. Davidson,

Attached please find for filing a Certificate of Service, certifying the mailing of Randy Smith’s First Set of Interrogatories
and Requests for Production to DCP Midstream, LP, on July 5, 2011.

Thank you for your assistance in this regard.

Toni M. Harris

. Assistant to Attorney Tom Bunting
Miller Stratvert P.A.

(505) 842-1950
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APPLICATION OF DUKE ENERGY FIELD -
SERVICES, LP FOR AN ACID GAS INJECTION
WELL, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

CASE NO. 13589

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

We hereby certify that on this the 5% day of July, 2011, Randy Smith’s First Set of

Interrogatories and Requests for Production DCP Midstream, LP, were mailed to the following

counsel of record together with a copy of this Certificate of Service:

Sonny Swazo, Esq.

Ocean Munds-Dry, Esq. Gabrielle Gerholt, Esq.
Holland & Hart, LLP New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
Attorney for. DCP Midstream, LP 1220 S. St. Francis Drive

* P.0O.Box 2208 Santa Fe, NM 87504

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2208

Cheryl Bada, Esq.

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87504

Respectfully submitted,

MILLER STRATVERT P.A.

By: q\ @

. RICHARD L. ALVIDREZ
THOMAS J. BUNTING
Attorneys for the Smiths
P. O. Box 25687
Albuquerque, NM 87125
Phone: (505) 842-1950
Fax: (505) 243-4408
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